

Curriculum Vitae

*Jodok Troy**

Feb-23

*February 23, 1982 (Bregenz, Austria); married, three children; nationality: Austria

Author information and publications

jodok-troy.at | [SSRN](https://ssrn.com/author/jodok-troy) | [Academia](https://www.academia.edu/profile/jodok-troy) | [Research Gate](https://www.researchgate.net/profile/jodok-troy) | [Google Scholar](https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=jodok-troy) | [ORCID](https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9148-1000) | [WoS](https://www.wos.com)

Current positions

- [Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science, *University of Innsbruck*](#)
- [Affiliate, The Europe Center, *Stanford University*](#)
- [Managing Editor, *Austrian Journal of Political Science*](#)

Research

My research interests are in international political theory, political theory, and international peace and security. I am writing on the international political theory of Realism and the English School and issues of religion, ethics, diplomacy, and agency in international politics. Asking what practical philosophy can contribute to understanding international politics, my research interrogates the philosophical and anthropological roots of political and international political theory and violence, human rights, the agency of individuals, and international and institutions. My work also focuses on foreign policy, diplomacy, international cooperation, international organizations, and international order.

Work experience and professional activities

- 2020 – Assistant Professor, Dep. of Political Science, University of Innsbruck
- 2019 – 2020 Postdoctoral Researcher, Dep. of Political Science, University of Innsbruck
- 2019 – Managing editor, *Austrian Journal of Political Science*
- 2018 – Affiliate, The Europe Center, Stanford University
- 2018 – 2019 Erwin Schrödinger Fellowship (J3906-G16) “The Pope and the UN Secretary General in World Politics”, “return phase”, Univ. of Innsbruck
- 2016 – 2018 Erwin Schrödinger Fellowship (J3906-G16) “The Pope and the UN Secretary General in World Politics”, Stanford University, USA
- 2013 – 2016 FWF Project (P25198) “Which Structure, Whose Virtue? Realism’s Premises on Men and Power in International Relations”, Univ. of Innsbruck
- 2018 – 2023 Member of the Scientific Advisory Board for the Institute for Religion and Peace of the Austrian Military Diocese
- 2013 – 2022 Member of the Social Science Advisory Board in the Scientific Commission of the Austrian Armed Forces
- 2010 – 2013 Speaker for the Church, Labour and Economics; Dioceses Innsbruck
- 2010 Research visit Priština, Kosovo: CIMIC (KFOR) – AUCON
- 2009 – Lecturer, Department of Political Science, University of Innsbruck
- 2009 – 2012 Affiliated Scholar, National Defense College Stockholm, Sweden
- 2007 Visiting Research Fellow: Center for Peace and Security Studies, Georgetown University, Washington D.C., USA
- Study Visit on “Religion and Violence” to Malaysia and Singapore
- 2005 – 2009 Research Assistant, Department of Political Science, Univ. of Innsbruck
- 2005 Tutor at the Department of Political Science, University of Innsbruck
- 2002 – 2007 Newspaper Freelancer

Education

- 2008 – 2010 Certificate of Third-Party Fund Management”, University of Innsbruck
 2010 Summer School “Globalizing Religions: Conflict or Conflict Resolution?”
 Boston University, USA (convener Peter L. Berger)
- 2006 – 2008 Doctorate in Political Science (Dr. phil., Oct. 16th, 2008 Univ. of Innsbruck)
 2007 Visiting Research Fellow: Center for Peace and Security Studies (CPASS),
 Georgetown University, Washington D.C., USA
- 2004 Course for Newspaper Freelancers
- 2002 – 2005 Political Science, Univ. of Innsbruck (Mag. phil., December 14th, 2005)
- 2001 – 2003 History and Catholic Theology, Univ. of Innsbruck
- 2000/2001 Austrian Army

Projects and research grants

- 2018 – 2019 Tiroler Wissenschaftsfonds (TWF) grant “No Victimhood without Sacrifice,
 No Sacrifice without Victims” [€ 12.000]
- 2016 – 2018 FWF Erwin Schrödinger Fellowship “The Pope and the UN Secretary
 General in World Politics”, Stanford University [>€ 200.000]
- 2016 Travel Grant of the ÖFG for attending ISA
- 2015 – 2017 (& M. Senn) “The Diffusion and Effects of Targeted-Killing Practices” [€
 5.000]
- 2014 “Raymund Schwager Memorial Lecture” by Scott M. Thomas. Funded by the
 research platform Cultural Encounters – Cultural Conflicts. [€ 500]
- 2013 Travel Grant of the University of Innsbruck for ECPR
- 2013 – 2016 FWF Project (P25198) “Which Structure, Whose Virtue? Realism’s
 Premises on Men and Power in International Relations” [>€ 200.000]
- 2012 – 2013 “Re-Reading Morgenthau: The ‘Power’ of Realism in International
 Relations”. Project funded by the University of Innsbruck 2011. [€ 2.500]
- 2011 – 2012 (& A. Müller) “Dag Hammarskjöld – in honor of the 50th anniversary of
 death. The project was funded by the Univ. of Innsbruck, Land Tirol, and
 Land Vorarlberg. [€ 1.400]
- 2011 – 2012 “Military Chaplaincy in Austria”. Funded by the Univ. of Innsbruck. [€ 500]
- 2011 – 2013 “In the Service of the International Society: Austria in the Security Council
 of the UN”. Project funded by Aktion D. Swarovski & Co. 2010. [€ 1.500]
- 2010 – 2011 “The Austrian Army in Kosovo: Civil-Military Co-operation with Religious
 Actors.” Funded by the TWF. [€ 5.100]
- 2010 Travel Grant: Institute on Culture, Religion and World Affairs, Boston Univ.
 & The Henry R. Luce Initiative on Religion and International Affairs
- Travel Grant: Research Platform World Order-Religion-Violence
- 2007 Funding of the Research Visit at Georgetown University by the University of
 Innsbruck & Land Vorarlberg

Awards and prizes

- 2017 Bernard Brodie Prize (“The Transformation of Targeted Killing and
 International Order” with Martin Senn)
- 2011 Price of the Canada Centre & Austrian Airlines Group (vol. *Mission Critical*)
- 2009 Price of the Research Platform World Order-Religion-Violence (best
 Interdisciplinary Dissertation 2009)

Teaching experience

Lectures (if not mentioned otherwise, University of Innsbruck)

1. Introduction to International Relations, Univ. of New Orleans Summer School 2022 |
 2023

2. Introduction to Political Theory and the History of Ideas (annually since 2019)
3. Identity Politics (annually since 2019)
4. International Organizations, Institutions and Relations, University of Applied Sciences BFI Vienna. 2014 | 2015 | 2016
5. Security Studies: 2010, University for Business and Technology, Priština, Kosovo

Seminars and proseminars (if not mentioned otherwise, University of Innsbruck)

1. Political Theory: War and Peace (annually since 2020)
2. Political Theory: Politics and the Political (annually since 2019)
3. Political Theory: History of Progress 2023
4. International Political Theory 2019
5. The UN Secretary General – Secretary or General? 2014/2015
6. Ethics in International Relations: Do Norms Matter?, 2013/2014
7. Origin texts of Realism, 2012/2013
8. Is there really no international theory? 2011/2012
9. (et al.) Seminar: Religion and Society, 2011
10. Religion and Religious Actors in International Relations, 2010/2011
11. Religion and Violence with Study Visits to Malaysia and Singapore (& Köchler & Oberprantacher): 2006/2007 (Institute for Philosophy, University of Innsbruck)
12. Staatsversagen, Staatszerfall und Nation Building, 2006
13. Einführung in das politikwissenschaftliche Arbeiten (Introduction to the Techniques of Political Science Research): 2011-2013
14. Einführung in das sozialwissenschaftliche Arbeiten (Introduction to the Techniques of Social Science Research): 2007-2014

Current memberships and professional affiliations

- Scientific advisory board – Institute of Religion and Peace – Austrian Armed Forces
- Social Science advisory board – Scientific Commission to the Austrian Armed Forces
- Colloquium on Violence & Religion (COV&R)

Languages

German | English | Spanish (basics) | French (basics)

Evaluation and review activities

European Journal of International Relations | Politics and Religion | ISQ | International Political Theory | Human Rights Review | BJPIR | OeAD Austrian Agency for International Cooperation in Education and Research | Diplomacy & Statecraft | Routledge | ISR | Oxford UP | Journal of Mediterranean Studies | Palgrave Macmillan | Paris Institute for Advanced Studies | The Hague Journal of Diplomacy | Zeitschrift für Politikwissenschaft | Zeitschrift für Politik | European Journal of International Security | Political Studies | Austrian Political Science Association | Israel Science Foundation | European Political Science | Austrian Exchange Service | EJIR | Democratization | Politics, Religion & Ideology | Perspectives – Journal of International Affairs | Cambridge Review of International Affairs | JIRD | RIS